0IL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION
BCOX 2045

HOBBS, MEW MEXICO

DATE December 28, 1955

MR. W. B. MACEY

0IL COFSTRVATION CCMMISSION

P. 0. BOX &71

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: PROFOSED ORDER NO. DC__262

Lear lr, Macey:
I hove exexzined the application for dual completion deted 12/14 .

for Western Natural Gas Co, Toby #1-P  12-24-36
C:erator Teese Name Well No. Unit 3-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Disapprove-1 do not feel that the open hole packer will provide complete
separation between the two sones of production-my original approval of NSP
application and of tests 1 witnessed was based upon a single sons completion

and the extreme marginal nsture of the lower (o11) some of produstion. For

therocord.thopuchronboththe%by#lmdthe%m#lvouhnmg,m

should approval of this application be considered I would strongly recommend
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Engineer-District 1

that a complete and thorough packer leakage test be conducted prior to approval ,-CR

I recommend spproval feeling that & formatlon packer is not the best possible -
practice, but in this particular case that no purpose would be served by restrioctio
to one sone or reduction of unit,-RFM






